

Contact

+966536173992 (Home)
hammadzain@icloud.com

www.linkedin.com/in/hammadzain
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Microsoft Office
Microsoft Excel
Business Analysis

Certifications

International General Certificate
in Occupational Safety and Health
(Level 3)

Syed Hammad Zain

Business Analyst at Eagle Console (Pvt.) Ltd.
Al Mubarraz

Summary

An expert having expertise in both information technology and business administration for the role of:

- IT Business Analyst
- Product owner
- Project Manager
- Technical Document Writer

I will be providing my services for enhancing the quality of your IT products and services and finding technological solutions to your business needs.

Experience

Eagle Console (Pvt.) Ltd.

Business Analyst

July 2021 - Present (8 months)

Pak Arab Housing Scheme, Lahore, Punjab 54600

Freelancer

Content Writer

April 2020 - Present (1 year 11 months)

triS Apparels

Member Of The Supervisory Board

August 2019 - July 2021 (2 years)

Plot 289, Block F Phase 1 Johar Town, Lahore, Punjab

The Rising Star Global Est

Assistant to Sales Manager

July 2018 - October 2019 (1 year 4 months)

Dammam, Eastern, Saudi Arabia

Education

COMSATS University Islamabad

Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA, Logistics, Materials, and Supply
Chain Management · (September 2017 - July 2021)

Pakistan International School, Saudi Arabia

Faculty of Science, Pre-Engineering · (January 2014 - October 2016)